

Caesar salad dressing is recalled

April 1 2008

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration announced the recall of America's Choice-brand classic Caesar salad dressing because of a labeling error.

The FDA said Bay Valley Foods LLC is voluntarily recalling 535 cases of the Caesar salad dressing because some of the bottles display an incorrect ingredient label. The label includes ingredient and nutrition information for Chunky Blue Cheese Dressing and doesn't declare the presence of fish, soy and wheat, posing a health risk to people allergic to those ingredients.

The recalled dressing was distributed to stores in Connecticut, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Delaware, New York and the District of Columbia in 16-ounce plastic bottles marked with a "best before" date code of "02-09-09" that can be found on the back label. If the ingredient label on the back is for "Chunky Blue Cheese Dressing," consumers may return the product for a full refund.

Consumers with questions can contact Bay Valley Foods at 800-983-0823.

Copyright 2008 by United Press International

Citation: Caesar salad dressing is recalled (2008, April 1) retrieved 24 May 2024 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2008-04-caesar-salad-recalled.html



This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.